Courtemanch, Daniel

From: Butler, Linda J

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:36 PM

To: Courtemanch, Daniel

Subject: RE: Bingham Wind Project, Request for Project Review
Daniel,

| have no issues with regard to the solid waste management proposed for this project.
Thanks, Linda

From: Courtemanch, Daniel

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 2:33 PM

To: Butler, Linda J; Shettleworth, Earle; Cameron, Don S.; Tannenbaum, Mitchell; Rector, Amanda K.;
IFWEnvironmentalreview

Cc: Todd, Charlie; Cordes, Robert; Kane, Douglas

Subject: Bingham Wind Project, Request for Project Review

All,
Attached please find a request to review the Bingham Wind Project. The application is available on our
website at: http://www.maine.gov/dep/ftp/WindPowerProjectFiles/BinghamWind/application/

If you would like a hard copy of the application or a copy of the application on CD please let me know.
Thanks,

Dan Courtemanch

Project Manager

Maine Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Land Resource Regulation

17 State House Station

Augusta, ME 04333-0017

Cell: (207) 446-1806

Fax: (207) 287-7283
Daniel.Courtemanch@maine.gov




